v
v
<

VOVPPPVIPIPIVIVIVIIVIPIIVIPIVIPY

POPPPIPPPIVPPPIIPVIIOY

FEBRUARY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
West Extension Irrigation District
2/16/23 9:00 AM
Columbia Improvement District Office
501 E. Columbia Avenue, Boardman Oregon

—AGENDA TOPICS—

VOVPPPPVY

eeeeee

Call Meeting To Order / Introductions

Approval of Agenda

Special Business—Public Comments

Monthly Business
Approval of Minutes - January meeting
A/P List - January

Reports and Correspondence
Operations Report
Canal prep for Water start-up
Several customer updates—Matthews, Wetzel, Broadbent
2023 Pick-up ordered / 1994 Chev repair transmission or surplus?
Administrative Report
Info from District Attorney
Report from SDAO conference
Best Practices 2023
Managers Report
James Cross irrigation line issue (Quail Lane)
Report/potential drainage water reuse
Lateral 17 project/Morrow Co/funding options

District Business
Canal ROW Trespass/Umatilla area
Use of AIC crews/local labor crews
Eagle Crest Subdivision/water right request
Al Philips subdivision, Irrigon/easement/connect to pressure

Executive Session - An executive session may be called per ORS 192.660

Other Business

Adjournment




Meeting Procedures: Agenda items will be taken in the order listed, unless
changed by the Chairman. The public is reminded not to interrupt the Board
members during their discussion. If you have specific questions that are not on

the agenda or addressed during the meeting, please ask a Director or staff prior
to or after the meeting.

Public Comment: Public comments are welcome during the public comment
section of the meeting. These should be relative to District policies, Board ac-
tions or items of general interest to the public. All speakers must be recognized
by the Chairman prior to speaking. The Chairman reserves the right at any time
to limit public comments due to time constraints and content. The public is re-
minded that all comments are directed to the Board.

How To Get an Item on the Agenda: First, be sure that your item is a matter of
district policy or Board oversight. The Board sets the Policies of the District and
delegates the authority of management of those policies to staff. Some of the
questions you have may be management or operational questions and can be an-
swered by staff. We encourage you to do so during regular office hours. If Staff
in unable to answer your question, they will bring the issue to the Board as an
agenda item. A Director may also request an agenda item. All requests go to the
Board Secretary, Bev Bridgewater. Anyone having agenda items for the next
meeting are asked to submit the request five business days in advance of the
meeting in order to be included on the meeting agenda.

Executive Session: The Board may convene in an executive session. By law, an
executive session is closed to all except the Board, District staff, legal counsel,
members of the press, and persons reporting to it on the subject of the executive
session or otherwise involved. Before convening such a session, the Chairman
will make a public announcement and explain the necessary procedures.

If there are any questions about the agenda or Board procedures, please contact
Bev Bridgewater, Secretary to the Board and District Manager, at 541-922-3814.

Upcoming Board meetings for 2023:

March 23, 2023

April 20, 2023

May 18, 2023

June 15, 2023

July 20, 2023

Sept. 21, 2023

Oct. 19, 2023

Nov. 16, 2023

Dee. 21,2023




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 100 IRRIGON, OREGON 97844
PHONE: (541) 922-3814 FAX: (541) 922-9775
January 19, 2023

Or

Monthly Board Meeting

Chairperson Philippi called the Board meeting to order on January 19, 2023 at 9:05
a.m. at the Columbia Improvement District meeting room located at 501 E. Columbia
Ave. in Boardman. Those in attendance were: Board members, Dalarie Philippi,
Vern Frederickson, Abe McNamee, Bob Mueller and newly-elected member, Von
Studer; Board Secretary/Manager, Bev Bridgewater was available by Zoom;
Administrative Services Manager, Lisa Baum; Field Superintendent, Ben de los
Santos; Employees, Alan Svantonsky, Shara Weiss, Daniel Rector, Bob Schlosser;
Reclamation Field Officer Manager, Chet Sater. Director Abe McNamee was not able
to attend.

Introductions were made.

Chairperson Philippi welcomed the employees and asked if they had any comments
for the Board or special needs for the crew. Svatonsky mentioned that they need a
few things for the new shop with a hoist topping the list. There is a budget line item
to help with new shop equipment. Discussion. He also talked about the need to
gravel the canal roads. The Desert, Gattenbein area and upstream of Kurz were
mentioned as high priority. More discussion. The crew thanked the directors for
their wage increases.. Philippi reminded them to bring any concern or needs to Ben
or Bev. If an issue is not adequately addressed, they can always come to a board
meeting. The crew left at 9:20 a.m.

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

OATH OF OFFICE: The following newly elected directors took their oath of office:
Division Three (Irrigon): Von Studer (three-year term)
Division Five (Boardman West): Dalarie Philippi (three-year term)

OFFICER ELECTION / APPOINTMENT:

CHAIRMAN: Philippi asked for nominations for officers of the Board. Mueller
nominated Dalarie Philippi to continue as Chairman. Studer seconded the
nomination. With no further nominations, they were closed. A unanimous vote was
cast thus electing Dalarie Philippi as Chairman of the Board of Directors.



VICE CHAIRMAN: Philippi asked for nominations for Vice Chair of the Board.
Philippi nominated Vern Frederickson to continue as Vice Chairman. Mueller
seconded the nomination. With no further nominations, they were closed. A
unanimous vote was cast thus electing Vern Frederickson as Vice Chairman of the
Board of Directors.

SECRETARY: In accordance with ORS 545.181 (b), Manager Bev Bridgewater was
appointed as Secretary for the Board of Directors.

RESOLUTION NO. 23-001: REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS FOR 2023 and
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING FOR 2024. Discussion. Frederickson has a
conflict on March 16. Mueller moved to adopt the Resolution, as amended. Second
by Frederickson. Motion passed. The Board meetings will be held on the third
Wednesdays except for March, which will be the 4th Wednesday. There will be no
meeting in August.

RESOLUTION NO. 23-002: AUTHORIZATION FOR BOARD MEETINGS TO
BE HELD OUTSIDE THE WEID BOUNDARIES. Frederickson moved to adopt
the Resolution which allows the board to meet at location outside the district, such as
the CID office that we currently use. Mueller seconded. Bridgewater pointed out
that this Resolution will stay in effect until changed, so won’t need to be addressed
each year. Motion passed.

BANKING: Baum reminded the Board where the District has its bank accounts.
Studer moved to continue banking with Banner Bank of Oregon, the Bank of Eastern
Oregon and Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP). Frederickson seconded.
The signers on the accounts will be the five Directors, Dalarie Philippi, Vern
Frederickson, Bob Mueller, Abe McNamee and Von Studer, and the Manager,
Beverly Bridgewater, with two signatures required for checks. Lisa Baum is
authorized to transfer funds and obtain information from the banks. Motion passed
unanimously.

AGENDA: Chairperson Philippi asked for additions to the agenda. Mueller wanted
to discuss trespass issues near Umatilla. This will be added to District business.
Mueller moved to accept the agenda. Frederickson seconded. Motion passed.

MONTHLY BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Frederickson moved to approve the minutes of the
December Board meeting. Mueller seconded. Discussion. Motion passed.

BILLS PAYABLE: Mueller moved to approve the December accounts payable list in
the amount of $61,919.74. Frederickson seconded. Motion passed.

West Extension I[rrigation District
January 2023

Board meeting

Page 2



FINANCIAL REPORT: The Financial Report dated November 30, 2022 was
reviewed and discussed. Baum went over the cash flow projected for the end of the
year. Discussion.

2022 PROJECTED YE & CASH CARRYOVER: The Board reviewed a report of
anticipated YE for 2022. Several items planned for 2022 did not happen.
Bridgewater presented recommendations that cash be carried over from 2022 to 2023
where these projects will be completed and that several reserves be funded.

1) The communication tower behind the office. Estimated cost $13,000. The
District received $6500 from insurance to help cover this cost. Carryover
recommended 1s $6500.

2) The District did not work on its WMCP in 2022 although budgeting $20,000 in
several line items for this work. There is also an excess in telemetry funding
for 2022 that could be carried over to help with the Canal study grant in 2023.
Carryover recommended for the WMCP and Canal Study is $30,000.

3) She recommended the conservation reserve be funded for $5,000. This is done
annually, but we weren’t sure if we would have the funds this year. She also
recommended that we bring the Emergency Reserve funds to its contractually
required amount of $35,000 which would be adding $16,985 to that reserve in
2022. Total used for reserve funding is $25,139.

Frederickson moved to accept the Manager’s proposal of $25,139 to cash reserves and
$41,500 to be carried over to the 2023 budget. Mueller seconded. Motion passed.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

OPERATIONS: The Board had some questions and discussed several operational
issues with Ben including the need for a Porta-Potty along the canal in Boardman,
canal cleaning update, AIC crew update, and repairs on the dump trucks.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT: Baum gave updates on several administrative
issues she is working on.

CREDIT CARD: Bridgewater pointed out that Baum will be doing more travelling
this year as she is our representative on the OWRC Board. She recommends a
second credit card for the District in Baum’s name. Studer moved to authorize Lisa
Baum to have a company card in her name. Frederickson seconded. Motion passed.

IRRIGON WATER SAVINGS PROGRAM: Baum reported on the program from
2022 and asked for it to continue in 2023. Discussion. Frederickson moved to
continue the program in 2023. Studer seconded. Bridgewater stated that the funds
come from the District’s conservation reserves. During discussion, it was decided to
keep the program for Irrigon folks only and to raise the amount of individual match
to $250 with a total of $2500 currently authorized. The motion passed unanimously.

West Extension Irrigation District
January 2023

Board meeting

Page 3



MANAGER’S’ REPORT:

WATERSMART GRANT RECEIVED/RELOCATION CANAL GATES:
Bridgewater reported that the District got notice that they were approved for the
grant that would help it purchase and install three automated gates in the
Relocation canal. The contract won’t be written until likely summer, so this will be a
2023-24 project. She noted that Sen. Merkley mentioned this in a press release and
she attended his recent town hall meeting in Irrigon.

RECHARGE POTENTIAL: Frederickson brought up a recent conversation he had
with Port of Morrow representatives about the possibility of WEID providing
recharge to assist with nitrate issues in Irrigon and Boardman. Bridgewater had
previously talked with the City of Irrigon Manager. If sites can be identified, we
would sure want to work on a good plan. Discussion.

SDAO DIRECTORS WORKSHOP: The workshop was held in Hermiston
yesterday. Philippi, Frederickson and Mueller attended. They thought is was
worthwhile. They learned about the new laws relating to smoke and heat and
wanted to be sure we had the policies in place and are keeping up on the training.
Baum assured them we do and we have COLD weather policy as well. Discussion
about having water available to the crew.

DISTRICT BUSINESS

VANDALISM CONCERNS: Mueller reported there has been increased activity
along the canal road off Powerline Road. Discussion. He will bring a plan to the next
meeting. With all the new homes and new school planned above the canal, the
activity will increase. Studer pointed out that any signs we put up should be in
Spanish as well. Sater said he can get his folks into the schools. He can also get new
signs.

BUDGET 2023: The Board had held a budget meeting last week. They reviewed
and discussed the resulting 2023 Budget. It represented a 17.5% increase over last
year, due to inflation and the increased cost of wages. Included in the budget is new
programming for the telemetry gates, new communication tower, purchase of a new
pickup, consultant costs for updating the Water Management and Conservation Plan
(WMCP), and work on the canal study. The Board asked de los Santos to try to cut
the overtime. We have an open position, but may try to hold off by using temps.

On the income side of the budget, the Board will carry over $41,500 from 2021 for
work not yet completed (mentioned above), we no longer have funds coming from
BPA as that contract was terminated. After discussion, a 10% increase on Q&M fees
and all other fees was decided.

West Extension Irrigation District
January 2023

Board meeting

Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 23-003 - 2023 BUDGET: Frederickson moved to pass the
budget as presented.. Mueller seconded. Discussion. Motion passed unanimously.

RESOLUTION NO. 23-004 - CHARGES AND COLLECTIONS: Frederickson
moved to accept Resolution No. 23-004 that states the annual charges and fees and
also the collections procedures. Studer seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

OTHER BUSINESS

RECLAMATION UPDATE: Sater reported that Reclamation has vacancies in the
Area Manager and Deputy Area Manager positions that they are trying to fill. They
are working on the Area Manager position first with plans to hire in March or April.
Then they will open the Deputy position.

There have been some trespass issues at Three Mile East and at Westland. We
should keep gates closed and be observant. The fiber optics agreements with
Windwave and others are ramping up and we should see the contracts soon. There
are new things in the agreement, part of our discussion with Reclamation at the
OWRC conference. He also mentioned a company from Colorado that called about
using turbines in the canal to generate power. Reclamation is not interested in
Phase 2, but the Districts may want to explore. Sater commented that once the
water 1s in the canal, it is managed by the Districts, so the Tribal water right
settlement won’t have any effect on such a project.

CITY OF UMATILLA: They have contacted Sater about putting water in the canal
east of Powerline Road. Bev has met with them and the District agrees to move this
project forward. The City may want to pull some water out for use on the new houses
going in above the canal. Brief discussion on this and other potential data center
1ssues.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Chairperson Philippi adjourned the meeting at 11:20 am.

Signed:

Bev Bridgewater, Secretary

Attest: \O\«Q(/M MLJ i

Dalarie Philippi, Chalrperson g

West Extension Irrigation District
January 2023

Board meeting

Page 5



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
2023 BUDGET

Cash carry-over from 2022 | 41,500|
= = , | .
INCOME: ' )
: ; |
o m&mm BILLINGS: -
- 'O&M CHARGES 1,124,434
| |CONSERVATION CHARGES " B
| |PRESSURIZATION CHARGES ' - 45,942] | B
R IMPROVEMENT CHARGES/IPS 22,662 |
~ |IMPROVEMENT CHARGES/MC 124,621 1
LEGAL FUND CHARGE | 59,845
S SUB TOTAL CUSTOMER BILLINGS 1,377,504
| |
| |FEESEARNED: | i
'CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 0
'DRAINAGE FEES | 5,750!
| DEVELOPMENT FEES ' 2,000
] WATER RIGHT TRANSFERS 8,000/
| LIEN SEARCHES/MISC 8,600
| SUB-TOTAL FEES | | ' | 24,350
1 | |
FINANCE CHARGES’/ASSESSMENTS ! 8,500
INTEREST EARNED/INVESTMENTS | 2,500/ |
~ |SALE OF WATERRIGHTS | 2,500
| |CUSTOMER POWER BILLINGS 16,500
| ISALEOFAsseTs | ] -
PATRONAGE REFUND 9,500
\WELL WATER USERS 24,000
'WATER MARKETING 1,500
~ |SUB-TOTAL OTHER INCOME - 65,000
] |
- TOTAL INCOM? | 7_ 1,466,854
| i
iTOTA‘I. AVAILABLE CASH FOR BUDGET 1,508,354




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

T ! T
' \ . i | B
EXPENSES: | | |
| | ;
LABOR/OVERHEAD: . | | o
F | !
_ WAGES: | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE _ 152,640
’ DITCHRIDERS/MNTNCE 30__8,200j B
iSEAsQNAL_LABOR 10,000
| | | s ] %
'LABOR OVERHEAD & BENEFITS: B - }
PAYROLL TAXES 44,600
3 'WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 15,000
'HEALTH BENEFITS | 96,800
PERS 70,650, |
| ;

" LABOR:

PRISON CREW

20,700

CONSULTANT/BARGAINING 1,000
| | | ; i
TOTAL LABOR & OVERHEAD 719,590




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

!

T

TOTA

GENERAL EXPENSES: | o N
= — )
ADMINISTRATIVE: | - -
- ADVERTISING/ELECTION 100
DIRECTORS/MTG EXPENSE 900
B | DUES, FEES, LICENSE 17,200
o ~ |FEES, WATER RIGHT TRANSFERS 7,600
o ~ INSURANCE/LIABILITY/BONDS 54,000
Less Longevity Credit \ -4,000
) MAP/WATER RIGHT SUPPLIES 2,500
OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE 13,000
TRAVEL/MEETINGS/MLGE 7,200 o
SUB-TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE ) 98,500
i
| AUDIT | 12,600
ENGINEERING - 3,000 ]
| JteeAL | 5,500
| |LEGAL/CONSULT/WATER ISSUES 3,000
'CANAL STUDY/WMCP 30,000
~ 'SUB-TOTAL PROFESSIONAL FEES: | 54,100
} !
'UTILITIES: |
‘GAS/WATER/GARBAGE 7,700
- 'POWER | | 2,500
TELEPHONE 3,300
~ |SUB-TOTALUTILITIES | | 13,500

\‘ |

L GENERAL EXPENSES

166,100




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:

~ |OPERATIONAL SUPPORT |
| |COMMUNICATION EQUIP 10,900 B
i EMPLOYEE TRAINING 2,000
| [FACILITIESR&M | 4,500
| SAFETY TRAINING/EQUIPMENT 3,200|
| [sHOP, TOOLS, & SUPPLIES | 12,200/
T SUBTOTAL OPERATIONAL SUPPORT | 32,800
PUMILING
N IRRIGON PUMP STATION
I 'PUMPING COSTS 29,000
. REPAIR/MNTNCE 3,000
'CONJUNCTIVE USE| 165,000
N 'UMATILLA PUMP STATION
'SUB-TOTAL PUMPING COSTS 197,000
i |
~ SYSTEM opERA[fo'NAL COSTS )
B DIVERSION WORK
THREE MILESITE | 12,500
EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MNTNCE 26,500 |
~ [EQUIPMENT RENTAL 12,000/
|FUEL/EQUIPMENT 12,700
LATERAL REPAIRS 14,880
| MAIN CANAL REPAIRS | 44,000
PPUMPING STATION REPAIRS | 18,000
TELEMETRY/WATER MEASUREMENT | 12,000
| WEEDCONTROL | . 96,000
~ SUB- TOTAL OPERATION COSTS " 238,580
I | | | i
|VEHICLE EXPENSE: | |
| VEHICLEFUEL | ) 28,500 T
| |VEHICLE REPAIR/MNTNCE 8,000
| VEHICLE/PRIVATELY OWNED| 1,500 N
'SUB-TOTAL VEHICLE EXPENSE | 38,000
] | B ) ) 1

'TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

506,380




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

T

N

| |

[PAYMENTS/CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

T

[PAYMENT ON ASSETS 7 |
- US CONTRACT | 2,961
FLEX LEASE LOAN - IPS REBUILD 45,513
DITCHRIDER PICK-UP " 12,000
 SUB-TOTAL ASSET PAYMENTS ] 60,474
i | | | |
' iWLOV'EM ENTS | §
'SHOP IMPROVEMENTS 7,500
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT/RLC GATES 10,000
- SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT/TOWER 13,000
BOARDMAN PIPING PROJECT FUND 20,000
REFUNDS | ]
SUB-TOTAL SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 50,500
i |
| ToTAL CAPITAI‘.EXPENDI'[UR_ES 110,974

RESERVES FUNDE_P:___

‘CONSERVATION RESERVE

|

EQUIPM ENT PURCHASE RESERVE

p._oﬂ

'GRANT MATCH/WR SALE RESERVE 2,500
| | | | |
TOTAL RESERVES FUNDED: R 2,500
OTHER INCOME/EXPENSE 1,500
[ ] | .
[ |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,507,044
FUND BALANCE 1,310
| .

Fund Balance is the excess or (deﬁc:t) from the annual

'budget that contributes to the overall cash assets of the Dlstnct




1 abed

TN e lloked™ — J8ssojyos nom__ €e/oL/L | voese
) Cleguzery ] - llesuely lloskeq’  opayjelued’ | €Z/9M/L - gogoE
- oLsyl'L “llovespzr ~ jloihed sojueg sojeq uag; | €2/9L/} ) Z0€9g
I r.no 6522 0 TeoeSez I joMeq " ejemabpug .\m,m_ gz/oLL Logge
~ Jloooesy " ooo0es+ o __eamnr ~_ uwnegesn . gz/9l/L 00€9¢
i jiovesy oPssy ||~ juewdmb3sisyg - spedonyUosiweH | €Z/0ML || B6Z9E
58298 B 68298 , loge-] pases ~ seoimegssaidx3. gz/ob/L || 86e9E
T T evere [l ever's  WwSTeUOSUSLMLAUNQ Ul | [PUOHEUISUI OMY|| €Z/0LL 1| | L629€
N oTveT logevee T lamod| dood oupoal3 ejmewn:  €z/0L/| 9629
) ) ] fmvmmf 9¥'€90'} (Buipeys jou) #nd ~ AnunoQ plod jayousq Wol  €Z/0L/) - G6c9e
- Tooooe H || oo'oog souemojiyjool _Kysuoens uery - gz/on/L (| vezee
| itevie levle ____senddngsoyo; ~ sbejenpy sssusng saidels|. €ei0L/L || €629€
I Timo: Y |Lf ~doyg ‘Ma1J IO é&mm. ~ aiempleH 8oy sAnwS  £z/04/) zezee |
. _ilosies's T 05°1€S'9 | eouednsu| yjeeH ‘Alag soUeinsu| splisid [eroads (€gOWL  Meese
-1 0000€ - ' 00"00¢ & souemo|yjooL  uessojyog dog|’ £2/0L/L 0629€
- % 0000 il | 00006 || edouemojyjool opay _m_cmo:.mm%.:._w,_‘ 68298
.~ lloosoz ~_ [loogog  [| ~  dwnduwnnoerfepg/l [E}uSY old | €T/0L/} o sszee
| vyl pigdusBisd zeiiechge/ly useDAped|| €z/oL/L 1829¢
| 9508 [ mo:m# o uexQ!  €z/0L/1 9829¢ ]
6wyl || sBew'znduyowH  Addnguled MmN €2/0L/} 6829¢
7Y | Adoppead; " weId Aunoo MOLIOW! T §2/0L/L ¥8zoE
L9zl Iomop [epuBUIS 8138 UYOr | €2/0L/)L - £829¢
C\weey 0 semmn uobiljjo a._o_ L€ZIOMWL || z8ege
wm LI1E) PG 2Lt || (OMMO) [eABIL " @b:m ~ preDyuegisnd €Z/ob) | lgzee
e9sszL 1 || eosszt I Joge] pases seonieg ssaldx3 | €z/0L/L | 08298
- | 06'LBE'L oeLeeL | Cleng >cmm€w‘6@%@_ €z/oLL | 6.29€ ;
om.‘oo‘m o |l ooooe " 80UBMO|Y 001 | sojueg sojag uag - €z/0b/L || 8/29¢ B
B | _oomE - | 00GLL S ___i#ndsemy @tm@wmsmo_wmmar: L. Lleee
- 80°LLL | 80211 a|qionpag YiesH 220z wneg esi7; | €z/0b/L | 9/29¢
T T epvol HEZ T emow. " Addng jeusnpul Ly gziob/L || szzee
;...%w&w T i logws 0 joikegs ysodeaXxel HO €@/ME/L || €TlZLEO
| ¥8Y0LE , - eevol'e T lloiked’ usodeg xel SN €Z/LE/L ~€ez/lziLsn ]
Teoory egovy | ‘josked’ Sy3d uobaig ! €z/6/k | dvlzz/lz/el SY3d
R A [l vopp2y __o;m}“\r\.wmw@cmmmwo_ ~ €¢/8/L |, uoisuad gg//z/zl SH3d
) o ezegos ||ese0s | [oied Sy3d uoBaio | geize/l || dvi€zel/l S¥3d
. llelswlT BLSYL'T i "~ lloiked! S¥3d uobalp|| ge/le/L || uoisusd €2/zZL/L SH3d
- __M Eoi‘ lso . joskeg.  gyaduoBeio ! ez/iz/l || VIHY €Z/ZL/L SH3d
TyeLeL'e _ KGR ____e\_ﬂm.n_._._. usodeg xel SN . €2/LL/L | €z/ZLL sn
| £0°¥88 _ ifove8 0 jloMed ysoda xel O | €Z/LML | €2/2LLE0
; L T T elo T iioiked] T deq jeuswAoidwisun WO || €z/E/L || B dn
- m llzga  lodkeg| ~ @nuaAay Jo Jdeq HO --mma: .._lummom 7 LISNVHL-48M
AT | D | A .-_r.:._Emooo< I\ OELNERYSELY i
aNFd | 3SNAdX@ [ asN3exa o L L o
¥3HLO || T10MAVd | aiIm I viol | NOILdINDS3a #MO3IHD
¢£z0z Aenuep

1817 8|qefed sjunoaoy / Jajsibay 3oayo
10U1SIq UolebiL| UoISUaIXT SO



Z abeg

B . e'829'6S esvli'es  [80°€08TLL ] o ] 3503 - __ .
s e . 0£505 \rj\om sos T ~ 'ssuoyd 3| . SS9BUM UOZUSA T €2/Le/L || 3
- B Ti 651z _8§lz_ | seyddngeoyo  ebejueapy sssusngsoidels’| ez/le/l | Lee9e
T T Toooze Jloo0zs || esrymeg-eousisjuod fenuuy| cozm_&Ww@_mm_uw_m._mmw%_ €zein | oseee
) R ovve0z | ov Mm.m_m | (loqQ'eommeg) i dwnggull " jeuonewsu OMY!| €ez/lell | 6ee9e
- |, 00068 \Qii 00068 ~ maip Uosid suoposuopjojdeq WO | Ez/LE/L | geeeE
T T T Z5RL0'8E L_ 15'€10'62 eD-sERN JeBWoInoN| gzilesl || 1289¢
T 1 Tee d @suung| ~ Addng m__x: geinen | 9ze9¢ -
.. 0009 MIOM jo 8doog mm_m.,wso_ __ swesubuzg-n-ri’ €z/iel :‘ G2e9e -
51'986'C ~ JogeT pasea, seoeg ssaudx3i | ezile/l || pEeoe ]
_\mwﬂmll L Beny Kuedwog IO uAed T EZ/LE/L || £2E9¢ -
- L 06Z8 ||osze - sieday O] ~ sal| |efads 8jpiouod | €z/ieElL ; 443 -
o egese  |logose ] suoydsjs | 220! sunkinue) " ezrier || lzeoe
- |28€0z e8elz - samnn . _SeQ [euiEN SpeoseD | gz/be/L 1 0geoe
- ‘oooe  [loooe co_a:omn:ﬁmmﬂm_ - ssald [ended | €Z/LE/lL | 6L€9E |
. ' 6Z08y'L Gzosy'L jud UEOT [enuuy-lweg  UOJeWe(dy Jo neaind = ez/ie/l || 8Le9¢e
- T Tzves Jleres - sedonl uepeqv| ez/Le/l L1€9€
o mow..mm.m..:r;x;ilf €0'652'C ~ llokeq; Emﬁm@:mam €TOE/L || 9L€9¢ )
~ goe0zt | | 8060Z'} - ~oiked’ ~ sslepElRyS  £Z/0€/) ~ §lege
. 89'8s0'L N w‘m@mmo; ) ~ lohed] Kysuojens uely|l ¢€z/0g/1 pleoe
- ‘L_ ezt _joeeesL B loked’ 19ssojyos qog | £2/0€/L || €leoe
8L0¥S' L | _Eovm_‘ lloiked: 10108y |elueq,  €z/0¢/l || zieoe
:.||;.;.1\4W§ vog'L i ﬁf B B ~ loiked ___ souegsoiaqguag|| ez/oe/l [ LL€9g -
00098t ~oooeg'lt | B ~lloiked - wneg mm_ur_ €2/0E/L | 0LE9E o
) Imo..@m_\ml 1 ) - Lmo 8ve N Qa_.wm_‘_om_mﬁmmﬁ - lassolyos qog | €2/9L/} B0ESE
i _sre8¥'s || GLesvL ~ Jojeaeox3 ar Jiedey jusidinbs ﬁmm:.»m__mm_ || €29l g0ggE
. Svses - syee9 || quisy yesH| leyemabplig Asg’  £z/91/L LOE9E -
ke ] A ____ loiked; __ ssBMElRUS  €Z/9L/L _ S0g9g
I | 05056 | | 05'056 . | lloiked Kysuoers uely|| ez/gl/L | Gogge |
T | B | . - I I b ~ i o
HNIIY | 3SNIdX3 3sN3dx3 - T R
¥3IHIO ' TIO¥AVd aiam | 7vlol NOILdI¥OS3a “ HOAN3A alva #MOIHD

£zoz Menuep

181N ajgeled sjunoday / Jajsibay yoayn
jouIsig uonebul] uoIsuaIXg 1SapA




- lwve e e | T T (sepw)! C i 9.@ o EE EE‘@\E‘
s e e e — R — Roiabiy
0zh  |6S9%  6eS'6 6696 | 84’6 | cgkeh | (o)l | 0709} JOJeABIX3' 8198Q UYOF| 0002 L
| | | |
6e  |zi99  eeg'g €e99 [ eery | (simoy 1 eouyoeg 18O v66L 9L#
. o I DR R A I A I R
i Ly6'L | O¥6'L 0v6°‘L 22/91L a_:oe_ _ _maoztoﬁmﬁ_ Emoo Eo_. NSN Clit
N . el YR _ | Bus | o S o
| | | B
ST N & i Fiins | = g SR L e R e RRTREE S ey A— = =5 +‘ S R
T |9%696  |e696 9696 | | tmowy; | o
- | ves'see  v68 wmm w% wmm o .:_.Nwm:ﬁ ambé- o@s ﬁ:t QE.E|.-§9>%¥ mwm.m LLg
% ! , f | |
(sov) ~ |zeo'ezt | lss'€zk Bm"mﬁ 855 m‘m‘f\w Nmam@ - (seyw) ﬂ £94 o011 dwng. 13url 986l OL#
a-L-A | eznen | zenery | enerr | - i Ll hzm_ﬁ.,_.nl__.om.m_“t‘ L f\I |
S _ T T I ) 2 : _ I [
180°L | €0€'9LL TTe'Sih | Teesih | MZ'9LL | €208l uo-g/1) (eieys)  dmypid  piog :om. 6
S N o 1 o 7 I i .
£€T | splerl ,NE WL |26l | ved'lvl | zee9 | uoy-z/1.  doyg) dnyoid AsYD. Eomr-.mm
Y P | R o | R R |
¥9. vamﬁ | 8.9' 8zl 8/9'8zl Le9'6e mw\w\m coH Qﬁ (j]o1ueq) dnyold pio’ €102, [#
] S SR (R R D T R R A o _g.-_.llllﬂ _
g29'h  |evl'e6 | LlG'U6 | /186 | 09066 | eznel | uo-g/t| (veg)  dmyoud| pioJ 010z _o#
‘ S N U S ) L - I R R i S -
- |s80ce6L 18098l | 80Z'96} o Ldvane uor- 2/t (dous) dnyoid| s o) ¥66L  G#
i “ _ “ !
159 295501 016'¥0L | OL6WOL G9Z'E0L ‘_ Nﬁmm\:  pagieyy Uo) - imf@cg,s - m@ﬁﬂ| ABYD 1m|5m_ v#
i | _
—— e — — N EEEEEEEEIEEEE—I——S" I——— - S E— — - SO [IS—————— + - — — _— _ o
v8L Nm m.r.m-.|.mmm..2m | seg'elz | 90s'Ele mma\m ;coww&m ama@_ dmold| >m;o voom_ c#
860} |i 0€8'651 Nm.m|mm_r.|p zeL'ssk | mm.mwﬁ m.-.|mm.a@.ri._ Cuo)- L] i.ﬁ.m_m.m.‘.v‘” ||x|o;m¢\ a___uz,wwm_ou:o\@?mw
€20z .|| mm;@.ﬂ! zznezy | zeneRr | 3OVAWN | Fwva | 1 sMondl
39VSN | ONIQVIY 'ONIQVIY | ONIQVIY | 30IA¥3S | FoAw3s | |
a-1"A | INI¥¥ND ' 1Svd |ONINNID3g| 1SV1 18Sv1 _

1oday uondadsu] apiyan
12141SId NOILVYOIHYI NOISNILXT 1SIM



Lisa

From: Zach Williams <zwilliams@co.morrow.or.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:25 PM

To: lisa@westextension.com

Cc: Julia Finch

Subject: Follow-Up Re Whitman Coffman, MCSO Theft Case
Hi Lisa —

I wanted to thank you and Bev for taking the time to meet with Julia and | last week. | always find it helpful to be able to
discuss the facts with the victims in our cases, and you were both very gracious in answering our questions.

As I mentioned on Friday, Theft in the First Degree requires proof of “intent” —i.e. that Ms. Coffman was intentionally
attempting to deprive your organization of the $2,000 at issue. A person’s intent is often the most difficult thing to
prove in criminal cases. Here, the suspect denied that her conduct was intentional — she claimed that it was an
accidental transfer of money, which she paid back immediately upon law enforcement contact. The case officer
reviewed what her Banner Bank deposit screen looked like and it had a number of accounts - her kids, her personal, her
various realtor ones, and WEID — so he did not feel comfortable ruling out that this was an incidental transfer. From our
discussion, it seemed that you all had a similar view — while Ms. Coffman’s conduct (specifically the lack of
contact/corrective action) seemed tremendously suspicious, but we remained somewhat unsure about her underlying
intent.

In criminal matters, we have to prove the charge at issue to the level of “beyond a reasonable doubt.” While attorneys
generally like to avoid the “percentage analogy,” it creates the easiest analysis — the State has the burden to
demonstrate what happened with 100% certainty, so even a 5% chance of an alternative leaves us short of what is
needed. In this case, IDK that we reached a group consensus, but even if we were 85% sure that Ms. Coffman meant to
steal the money, that would still leave us well below the standard for BARD. Because of this, the case will be declined in
our system. | have uploaded detailed notes as to this decision and our conversation on Friday, and I will also upload this
correspondence as well. If similar issues arise in the future (or more evidence develops) we could re-review the matter
and/or utilize it in our analysis of a future case.

Lastly, | would commend you for your detailed record keeping and for your diligence in reaching out to our office. Even
in relatively straightforward cases we can be left without the materials needed to corroborate what is reported. That
was not at all an issue here - you did an excellent job of providing records to the officer. Similarly, | can see from our
computer system that you've reached out to Julia/VAP repeatedly for updates. While | know this outcome is not what
you wanted, I'd always encourage you to touch base with our office for status checks to ensure that your issue is being
addressed and that you know the outcome and reasoning behind it.

If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to reach out as | am always happy to discuss.

W

Zachary R. Williams
Morrow County Chief Deputy District Attorney
Morrow County Counsel

100 S. Court Street
PO Box 664
Heppner, OR, 57836



